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TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 


FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 'l( 

RE: Return of Confidential Document 


The following confidential document filed on behalf of Fox Communications Corporation 
can be returned to its source: 

03231-03 in Docket No_ 030327-TI 

c: Office of the General Counsel (Dodson) 
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